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Main Supplier(s) Name(s)

Main Type of Supplier

Total Contract Value

Savings

Will there be any overspend 

If there was overspend please provide details here 

Have you re-sought financial approval 

Actual Contract Start Date

Actual Contract End Date  (Not including 
Extensions

Rank Bidder Price

1 Ashurst LLP 70000

2
n/a - RM6179 Legal Services 
Framework

3 Direct Award

4

Number of submissions received 

Number of submissions disqualified 

Procurement issues or risks (Highlight if any)

Were any amendments made during the tender 
process 

What Amendments were made

Were there any post tender clarification

If yes what were these 

Rationale for Recommendation to Award 

Deviations from Procurement timetable

Lessons Learnt

Agreement plan in place and in line with 
standards?

Nominated contract manager completed 
relevant training? 

Is the contract manager aware they will 
manage the delivery of sustainability and/or SV 
commitments? 

Agreement Notice to be published within 
timeframe (e.g., 30 days for Awards)

Agreement Manager informed of the 
Agreement Ref # to support P2P Process? 

No

Procurement Outcomes 

Ashurst LLP

Legal Services RM6179 Framework

£70,000.00

£0.00

n/a

25/11/2024

24/05/2024

Tender Evaluation Details 

Procurement Process Details 

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

Mobilisation & Compliance Checklist 

Yes

N/A

N/A

To be completed post award

N/A
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Financial Due Diligence completed on awarded 
suppliers(s)?

Savings recorded or planned to be recorded 
imminently?

Procurement folder zipped and saved on 
Jaggaer?

Risk Register completed?

All approvals in place, including Digital if 
relevant?

If a re-occuring procurement have you added to 
the pipeline

Contract Manager Name:

Policy Team Lead

SRO/Budget Holder Approval

ICS Digital Approval (If applicable)

Commercial Approval

Commeriail Assurance Board Approval

Project Investment Commitee Approval

Cabinet Office Approval Approval

HM Treasury Approval

N/A

N/A

Sarah Johnson

To be completed post award

N/A

Yes

N/A

N/A

Any other Relevant information - Key Risk, Lessons Learnt, Commercial/Legal 

Risk 

Signatures & Sign Off 

Charlotte Carew

Ethan Thornton

N/A

Additional Approvals 

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
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	Approval to Award

